Gentet, Matthias

From: Burton Archie <ArchieBurton@tfl.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 March 2019 14:06

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: 2019/0754/P; Vent Shaft of Euston Square Underground Station; CMDN/19/240

Dear Matthias,

TfL Reference: CMDN/19/240

Application Reference: 2019/0754/P

Vent Shaft of Euston Square Underground Station, Euston Road, London

Erection of outer steel cladding on steel frame onto existing concrete vent shaft, and installation of green walls
on both side (Sui Generis)

Many thanks for consulting TfL with regard to the above application; however considering the scale, nature and
location of the proposal TfL has no objections.

Kind regards,
Archie Burton

Assistant Planner (North), Spatial Planning | Transport for London
9B5 | Endeavour Square | 5 Endeavour Square, Westfield Avenue | London E20 1IN

( External: +44 (0)20 3054 3649 | ( Auto: 83649 | e-mail: ArchieBurton(@tfl.gov.uk

‘We have rccently made changcs to our pre—application service and charges, and introduced a new Initial Screcning process. For
more info plcasc visit: https:/ /tfl.gov.uk/info-for/urban-planning-and-construction/planning-applications/pre-application-

services
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The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error,
please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London
excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any
attached files.

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 55 Broadway, London, SW1H
ODB. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be found on the
following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to carry
out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any loss, or
damage which may be caused by viruses.
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